Commissioners Court

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM SEP 9 709
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates
» Approved

SUBMITTED BY: Sheriff Adam King TODAY'S DATE: 8-22-19

DEPARTMENT: X Sheriff’s Office
SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD: X

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: X 9-9-19

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:

Requesting purchase of duty weapon in the amount of $350 for retired deputy
Glen Woolsey (SIG SAUER, Model P320, .40 Cal., Serial #58C270649).

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM:

Sheriff Adam King

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 2 min.__ ACTION ITEM: X

WORKSHOP:
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: ISS DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: X PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

Fhkkkkkkkx*This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office*** ¥k

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date
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Serial # | 580270649

+ | IssuedBy | FULLER, TROY L Date | 07/12/2017 |
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Alice Hoban

From: Kathy Blackwell

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Jennifer R. Lyon; Norman M. Buck

Cc Alice Hoban; Heather Daniels

Subject: RE: Glen Woolsey duty weapon purchase price

Sorry was in a meeting. Purchase has been $350 in the past.

From: Jennifer R. Lyon <jennl@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@johnsoncountytx.org>; Norman M. Buck <Norman@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Alice Hoban <ahoban@johnsoncountytx.org>; Heather Daniels <hdaniels@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: Glen Woolsey duty weapon purchase price

Thanks Alice.
Kathy, please let us know the purchase price of the last one we did.

Thanks, jen

From: Alice Hoban

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Jennifer R. Lyon <jennl@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Glen Woolsey duty weapon purchase price

Good Morning~ I believe we usually send this to the Auditor’'s office to get
an amount on these purchase weapons before sending request to be put on the
Comm. Ct. Agenda. I sent this fo Kirk but Carla just told me he had surgery
and will be out for a while. Please let me know if you need anything

further. Thank you.

Slice Fboban

JC Bail Bond Board Sec.
Admin. Asst.

1102 E. Kilpatrick St.
Cleburne, Texas 76031

Phone: 817-556-6058 ext. 3505
Fax: 817-556-6051




